



Gang Guan Partner

Office: Beijing

Tel: +86 10 6590 6639

Fax: +86 10 6510 7030

Email: guangang@east-concord.com

Language: Chinese

PRACTICE AREAS

Intellectual Property, Dispute Resolution

EXPERTISE

Gang Guan, specializing in intellectual property and dispute resolution, started IP practice in 2003, served as a patent examiner at the China National Intellectual Property Administration for over 10 years and had rich experience in the hearing of intellectual property rights confirmation cases and administrative law enforcement cases. He has obtained the award of “the Star of Patent Examiners” of SIPO. Since his practice in law, he has represented clients to handle much major intellectual property right litigation. Guan excels in representing various cases concerning intellectual property rights and dispute resolution. He has handled lots of intellectual property litigation cases and provided non-litigation legal services to clients in the aspects of patents, trademarks, copyright, unfair competition, trade secrets, technology contracts, and licensing contracts. He is especially good at handling cases related to technology, and has accumulated abundant practical experience in this regard.

EDUCATION

Peking University, Juris Master

Harbin Institute of Technologies, B.S. in Physics

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2016-Present East & Concord Partners, Partner

2013-2016 Fangda Partners, Associate & Patent Attorney

2007-2013 Patent Re-examination Board of CNIPA, Examiner

2003-2007 China National Intellectual Property Administration, Examiner

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

All China Lawyers Association, Member

All China Patent Attorneys Association, Member